



**Cadet
College
Club**
of North America

Constitution

of the

**CADET COLLEGE CLUB OF
NORTH AMERICA**



Once A Cadet, Forever A Cadet

Constitution

of the

CADET COLLEGE CLUB OF NORTH AMERICA

PREFACE

For more than four decades, Ex-Cadets from the Cadet Colleges in Bangladesh started settling in North America. A significant number of ex-cadets in North America became highly successful in different sectors. Ex-cadets from different Cadet Colleges started to form individual alumni associations. As time passed, the necessity of a unified platform for all Cadet Colleges was felt. Therefore, the CCCNA - Cadet College Club of N.A. was formed with active participation of Ex-Cadets from all Cadet Colleges.

The main goal of the CCCNA is to unite and connect ex-students from all the Cadet Colleges in Bangladesh residing in North America. It is a privilege to be a member of the contributing team formed by the general members of the Association to compose a Constitution of the CCCNA.

Following members dedicated their time, knowledge, views, and energy to provide a solid structure of the CCCNA constitution.

CONSTITUTION OF THE CADET COLLEGE CLUB OF NORTH AMERICA

ARTICLE I

We the members of Cadet College Club of North America [CCCNA] recognize that all Cadet Colleges of Bangladesh is our Alma Mater and form this club. We hereby adopt this constitution and By-Laws, thus committing ourselves to abide by these provisions.

ARTICLE II

Name

The name of the organization shall be CADET COLLEGE CLUB OF NORTH AMERICA. Hereafter referred to as CCCNA. This organization will use the name or its acronym (CCCNA) in all publicity material and correspondence.

ARTICLE III

Office

The registered office of this association will be in the state of New York, USA as designated by the Board of Trustees.

ARTICLE IV

Monogram

Official monogram of this association will be the monogram of Cadet College Club (CCCNA) adopted by the Board of Trustees.



ARTICLE V
Aims and objectives

Section 1

- A. To bring together and to improve communication between Ex Cadets [and cadets If needed] of All the Cadet colleges of Bangladesh who are currently residents of the United States of America and Canada.
- B. CCCNA is organized as a NONPOLITICAL entity, exclusively for educational, scientific, cultural and charitable purposes.
- C. To aid and assist members for obtaining all possible supports for job placement and get themselves established in North America. Also help members of similar organizations as chosen by trustees.
- D. To institute and provide specific services to meet the needs of the members of the association.
- E. To conduct seminars and other educational programs which acquaint members in North America and Ex Cadets in Bangladesh of newer developments in the respective fields.
- F. To render medical and humanitarian assistance to the affected people in North America, and in Bangladesh, or any other country or area in need, whenever possible.
- G. To make contributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or the corresponding provision of any future U.S. or Canadian Laws.
- H. To maintain a registry of members in the association.
- I. The Club shall serve as the primary liaison between the Club and the Ex Cadets and current students of Cadet Colleges. The Club shall keep itself and its members informed of issues of importance affecting the CCCNA and its members and shall take a position on such issues, when appropriate.
- J. To provide scholarships and other financial assistance among members of the association or current students of Cadet Colleges.
- K. To provide an online network for career, job placement, welfare, voluntary service, internship and reunion.

Section 2

- A. No part of the net earnings or assets of the Association shall be used to the benefit of or be distributable to its members, officers, or other private persons, except that the association shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purpose set forth in Article II hereof. The association shall not carry on any activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a Corporation exempt from Federal Income Tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or the corresponding provisions of any future U.S. or Internal Revenue law or (b) by a corporation, contribution to which are deductible under section 170(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 or the corresponding provision of any future U.S. Internal Revenue Law.

ARTICLE VI

Membership

- A.
1. General Member: Any person who has graduated at least one Board exam or has studied for 3 (three) years from any Cadet Colleges of Bangladesh and currently resides in North America is eligible for active membership of this association.
 2. Honorary Member: The executive committee may grant Honorary Membership to any person who has made significant and outstanding contributions in preserving the aims and objectives of this organization. Honorary member can enjoy all rights of a member except to vote in any meetings and elections and cannot elect for any post of the executive committee or Advisory board.
 3. Life Member: Members contributing a minimum sum of \$2000.00 shall be admitted as life members and will be exempt from paying annual dues. The Life Membership fees may be changed by The Board of Trustees as per the change in time and suitability.
 4. Associate Member: Any person who has a Cadet college background in Bangladesh [like, teachers, staffs, Cadets residing OUSIDE of North America, Ex-Cadet who does not fulfill the requirement to be a

General member but meet the requirement for residency in North America, Cadets for short time can apply to the executive committee for being the associate member. Executive committee approval is needed for this membership and membership fees must be paid. Associate member can enjoy all rights of a member except to vote in any meetings and elections and cannot run for any positions.

B.

1. To obtain and retain membership of the association, members must have paid dues, payable on an annual basis.
2. The annual dues will be assessed and proposed by the executive committee and approved by the Board of Trustees.
3. Only members who have paid their dues before the end of each fiscal year [for 2 consecutive years] and life members will have right to vote in the ensuing meeting of the association.
4. Members who have not paid their current dues may attend the general meetings of the association but shall not have the right to vote. Contributions to the CCCNA are tax-exempt.

C. Rights and privileges of Members

1. All members can participate in all of the programs organized or sponsored by the association or any of its facilities (unless otherwise restricted under certain rules/By laws). All members on the mailing list of the association are eligible to receive all communication as accepted by the EC. All members can receive a copy of Association directory at a cost determined by the EC.
2. Only General (good standing) and Life members are eligible to be elected for executive committee and Advisory board.
3. General member and life member preserve the right to vote in election. Each voting member shall have one vote.

D. Admission to Membership

1. An interested ex Cadet residing in North America may apply for membership by filling in a designated official form of the organization. The financial secretary and President or General

Secretary or Executive member will verify and will assign or reject membership and also select a particular category for the applicant.

2. Renewal of membership: By paying Proper Fees to finance secretary (For those who require to pay a fee) by the month of December of each year a member can get his/her membership renewed.

E. Suspension/Termination of Membership

1. Death of a member will terminate His/her membership.
2. Voluntary resigns from the association.
3. Failure to pay membership fees [if applicable] for three (03) consecutive calendar years.
4. Repeated Violation or failure to comply or voluntary disobey the laws of the Club or conduct in a manner that is detrimental to the Club, is ground for suspension or termination of membership. There has to be written charge against a member to the Executive Committee. The Executive committee shall call a hearing in 30 days with a notice served to the involved person. The accused member has the right to be present and defend himself/herself. If the accused member is absent in the hearing meeting the meeting will be called again after 15 days and if the accused is again absent then the Executive Committee can decide anything by approval with two third (2/3rd) member of the executive committee.

F. Regain of Membership

1. Suspended or terminated membership due to Article VI.E.2 and Article VI.E.3 could be regained by clearing dues from the date of suspension or termination and with new membership application.
2. Suspended or terminated membership due to Article VI.E.4 can be regain only at least two (02) years after the date of suspension and with a new membership application attached with attested support from ten (10) members of the Club.

ARTICLE VII

Administration and Offices

Executive Committee

- A. The general management of the association shall be vested upon the Executive Committee. Executive committee shall be suggested by Board of Trustees and formed by a nominating committee appointed by the Advisory committee.
- B. Tenure of the executive committee shall be for three (2) years from the day of the receiving charge.
- C. The Executive Committee shall be composed of up to twenty one (21) members. President of the Executive Committee in consultation with Board of Trustees, shall create the Executive Committee with minimum of following officers/members.
 - 1. President
 - 2. President Elect
 - 3. General Secretary
 - 4. Finance Secretary
 - 5. Organizing Secretary
 - 6. Office Secretary
 - 7. Publicity Secretary
 - 8. Cultural and Recreation Secretary
 - 9. Events and Welfare Secretary
 - 10. Representatives form 12 cadet colleges selected by respective Cadet Colleges.

Executive Committee as per number VII.C.10 should have the representation from every cadet college. In absence of any cadet college representation President can assign any member to fill the position.

- D. Vacancy
 - 1. Vacancy caused by the President will be filled by the President Elect.
 - 2. Vacancy caused by President Elect will remain empty for the term, and any executive member with approval from executive committee can function for President elect.
 - 3. Vacancy caused by the General Secretary will be filled by the any other secretaries and appointed temporarily by the President.

Approval from executive meeting for this appointment is necessary within ninety (90) days of the appointment. Failure to get approval from executive meeting will cause vacancy of the post and should be filled by election conducted by Election Commission.

4. Vacancy caused by any departmental secretary shall be filled by executive member. And such appointment shall be made by executive committee.
- E. Financial year of the association shall be January-December.

ARTICLE VIII

Board of Trustees & Board of Advisors

Section 1: General Powers

The affairs of the CCCNA shall be managed by its Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees shall oversee the policy, goal, management of the affairs and property of the Corporation. Any expenditure (to be determined by executive committee) above 5000 USD (five thousand) have to be approved by this committee.

Section 2: Number, Tenure, Requirements, and Qualifications

- a. The number of Trustees shall be fixed from time-to-time by the Trustees but shall consist of no less than three (3) nor more than fifteen (15). Any Cadet College with a minimum of fifteen (15) regular members in the organization, will have a right to send a representative in the board as member, however, there shall be not more than two (2) members from the same Cadet College represented in the Board at the same time. Initial members of the Board of Trustees will be selected by the convening committee.
- b. The members of the Board of Trustees shall, immediately enter upon the performance of their duties and shall continue in office until their successors shall be duly appointed and qualified. All members of the Board of Trustees and Board of Advisors must be approved by a majority vote of the members present and voting. No vote on new members of the Board of Trustees, or Board of Advisors, shall be held unless a quorum of the Board of Trustees is present as provided in Section 6 of this Article.

- c. No two members of the Board of Trustees related by blood or marriage/domestic partnership within the second degree of consanguinity or affinity may serve on the Board of Trustees at the same time.
- d. Each member of the Board of Trustees shall be a member of the Corporation whose membership dues are paid in full and shall hold office for up to a five-years term.
- e. Newly elected members of the Board of Trustees who have not served before shall serve initial one-year terms. At the conclusion of the initial one-year term, members of the Board of Trustees may serve additional four-year terms. Their terms shall be staggered so that at the time of each annual meeting, the terms of approximately two members or one-third (1/3) of all members (depending on the size of the board) of the Board of Trustees shall expire.
- f. Each member of the Board of Trustees shall attend at least fifty percent (50%) of the regular meetings of the Board every year.
- g. Each member of the Board of Trustees shall contribute at least two hundred Dollars (\$200) to the organization annually, all or part of which may come from the tax-deductible value paid for or solicited by the Board member, and received by the Corporation. No contribution credit shall be given for in-kind donations. Provided, however, that the \$200 cash requirement for any member who joins after the beginning of the fiscal year for his or her initial one-year term shall be prorated accordingly.
- h. Replacement of the members of board of trustees will be made after full 4 years of services, as two new members will be taken as provisional members. At the end of the fifth year the provisional members will be regular and two of the members (preferably Senior) will step out of the committee. This process (2 in 2 out) will be repeated.

Section 3: Regular and Annual Meetings

An annual meeting of the Board of Trustees shall be held at a time and day in the month of September of each calendar year and at a location designated by the Executive Committee of the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees may provide by resolution the time and place, for the holding of regular

meetings of the Board. Notice of these meetings shall be sent to all members of the Board of Trustees no less than ten (10) days, prior to the meeting date.

Section 4: Special Meetings

Special meetings of the Board of Trustees may be called by or at the request of the President or any two members of the Board of Trustees. The person or persons authorized to call special meetings of the Board of Trustees may fix any location, as the place for holding any special meeting of the Board called by them.

Section 5: Notice

Notice of any special meeting of the Board of Trustees shall be given at least two (2) days in advance of the meeting by telephone, facsimile or electronic methods or by written notice. Any Trustee may waive notice of any meeting. The attendance of a Trustee at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where a Trustee attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular meeting of the Board of Trustees need be specified in the notice or waiver of notice of such meeting, unless specifically required by law or by these by-laws.

Section 6: Quorum

The presence, in person of a majority of current members of the Board of Trustees shall be necessary at any meeting to constitute a quorum to transact business, but a lesser number shall have power to adjourn to a specified later date without notice. The act of a majority of the members of the Board of Trustees present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Trustees, unless the act of a greater number is required by law or by these by-laws.

Section 7: Vacancies

Whenever any vacancy occurs in the Board of Trustees it shall be filled without undue delay by a majority vote of the remaining members of the

Board of Trustees at a regular meeting. Vacancies may be created and filled according to specific methods approved by the Board of Trustees.

Section 8: Compensation

Members of the Board of Trustees shall not receive any compensation for their services as Trustees, however they are eligible to receive reasonable compensation for services ordinarily performed by outside the scope of BOT duties.

Section 9: Informal Action by Trustees

Any action required by law to be taken at a meeting of the Trustees, or any action which may be taken at a meeting of Trustees, may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by two-thirds (2/3) of all of the Trustees following notice of the intended action to all members of the Board of Trustees.

Section 10: Confidentiality

Trustees shall not discuss or disclose information about the Corporation or its activities to any person or entity unless such information is already a matter of public knowledge, such person or entity has a need to know, or the disclosure of such information is in furtherance of the Corporations' purposes, or can reasonably be expected to benefit the Corporation. Trustees shall use discretion and good business judgment in discussing the affairs of the Corporation with third parties. Without limiting the foregoing, Trustees may discuss upcoming fundraisers and the purposes and functions of the Corporation, including but not limited to accounts on deposit in financial institutions.

Section 11: Removal

Any member of the Board of Trustees or members of the Board of Advisors may be removed with or without cause, at any time, by vote of three-quarters (3/4) of the members of the Board of Trustees if in their judgment the best interest of the Corporation would be served thereby. Each member of the Board of Trustees must receive written notice of the proposed removal at

least ten (10) days in advance of the proposed action. An officer who has been removed as a member of the Board of Trustees shall automatically be removed from office.

Members of the Board of Trustees who are removed for failure to meet the minimum requirements in Section 2 of this Article in these by-laws automatically forfeit their positions on the Board pursuant to Section 7 of this Article, and are not entitled to the removal procedure outlined in Section 14 of this Article.

Section 12: Board of Advisors

Advisory Board is a group of highly motivated, trustworthy, qualified and experienced people in the community. Other than Executive Committee There will be an ADVISORY BOARD composed of five (05) members 4 of whom will be selected by the Board of Trustees within one (1) month of receiving charge. The other one will be immediate past president. The Advisory board will serve for three (03) years.

Section 13: Board of Advisors: Functions, Responsibilities and Rights

Honorable Advisors will monitor activities of the association and provide executive committee with necessary advice and direction on demand in different issues for the benefit of the organization. Members of the advisory board shall have the right to be informed and be present in any executive committee meeting.

Section 14: Nominating Committee

Board of Advisor will appoint a nominating committee comprised of three (3) members by discussing with the Board of Trustees. Members of the nominating committee shall not nominate themselves as members of the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE - IX

Sub Committees

Other than the committees as mentioned in Article VII, section 1 and section 2, there will be the following Standing Sub committees

- A. **Constitution and By-laws Committee:** This committee shall have composed of three (03) members from the association and appointed by the Executive Committee. The chairperson will be appointed by the Executive Committee. The term for the members and Chairperson will be two (02) years. The members of this committee must have displayed knowledge about constitution and by-laws. Any ambiguity of any part of the constitution has to be clarified by this committee. The president or five (05) percent of existing voters can send the points to this committee. The members of this committee must be voting members and must not be members of the Executive committee.
- B. **Event Committee:** This Committee will manage any event under the Event Secretary.
- C. **Information Technology Committee:** This committee will work under the supervision of General Secretary and Office Secretary.
- D. **Adhoc Committee/s:** The president may form ad-hoc committees for some specific purposes (e.g. natural disaster support/help, fund raising etc.) Once the purpose is served/achieved then the President at his judgement will dissolve the ad-hoc committee.

ARTICLE X

Duties and responsibilities of the OFFICERS of the Executive Committee.

A. President:

- 1. The President shall be the chief Executive officer of the Association and shall perform all duties incident to the office of the president and such other duties as may be designated by the executive Committee.
- 2. He/She shall preside Executive committee meeting, General meeting and Annual General Meeting.
- 3. He/She shall preside CCCNA Seminar, CCCNA council and all other

meetings organized by CCCNA.

4. He/She has the right of casting vote in addition of his general vote if there is a tie of vote in either sides.
5. He/She shall make such appointment/s as are Required, OR Authorized by the constitution and by the Executive committee.
6. He/She may sign with the secretary or any other proper officer authorized by the executive committee, any needs mortgages, bonds, contracts, or other instruments which the executive committee has authorized to be executed, except in cases where the signing and execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the executive committee to Some other agent of the association.
7. He/She shall designate all official delegates and representatives to other groups or organizations.
8. He/she shall appoint such special ad-hoc committees as may be necessary to further the Associations objectives, and he/she may discontinue any such committee in consultation with the executive committee when the purpose is served.
9. He/She may appoint any good standing member to assume any responsibilities or can restrain any member or EC member to perform any specific responsibility.

B. President ELECT:

Preside General meetings, Executive meetings and all other meetings organized by CCCNA in absence of President. He/She may remain in the smae post in case the President serves 2 terms.

President Elect: The President-Elect shall assist the President and fulfill the President’s duties in his or her absence, for any reason. He or she shall automatically succeed to the office of the President at the end of the President’s term of office. He or she shall perform such other duties as may be assigned by the President.

C. General Secretary:

1. The secretary shall keep the minutes of all the meetings of the organization and the executive committee THROUGH office Secretary.
2. Perform all the duties assigned to him by the president or the executive committee.
3. He/she shall call all the meetings with the permission of the President.
4. He/she shall perform all duties incident to the office of the Secretary.
5. He/she shall serve all the notices (or any other officer can do so as assigned by the president or the Executive committee, in the absence of the secretary, in very important matters) of the association or Executive committee.
6. He/She shall pursue all the letters and invitations to the members through office secretary.
7. Monitor the activities of other secretaries.
8. Maintain Up-to-date list of members with the help of organizing secretary.

D. Finance Secretary:

1. The Finance secretary shall receive and be the custodian of the funds of the association.
2. He/She shall operate the bank account of the association in combination with President or General Secretary.
3. He/She shall maintain an Up-to-date ledger of all earnings and expenditure of the association.
4. He/she shall present to the executive committee a proposed budget, in final form shall be approved by the executive committee prior to beginning of the fiscal year.
5. He/she shall make a complete financial report at the annual general meeting (AGM) of the association.
6. He She shall give the membership registry to any member for a cost determined by the executive committee.

E. Organizing Secretary:

With the advice of General Secretary organize meetings and collect new members and Up-to-date membership data in collaboration with finance secretary.

F. Office Secretary:

Collect and save all documents of the association and present documents to the President, General Secretary and executive committee when asked to do so. Maintain website of the association. Supervise Information Sub Committee.

G. Publicity Secretary:

Will be responsible all publications and media.

H. Cultural and Recreation Secretary:

Will responsible for all extracurricular activities, cultural programs, sports etc.

I. Events and Welfare Secretary:

Will responsible for all the events conducted by CCCNA, also will supervise Event Management Sud Committee.

J. Executive Members:

Executive Committee as per number VII.C.10 should have the representation from every cadet college. In absence of any cadet college representation President can assign any member to fill the position.

ARTICLE XI

Meetings

A. General Meeting

1. Minutes of previous meeting should be approved in next general meeting.
2. There shall be at least one general meeting for each calendar year at a place, time and date designated by the Executive Committee.
3. Notice of the agenda, date, time and place of General meeting shall be served to all members at least forty-five (45) days prior to general meeting.
4. Quorum of the general meetings shall be considered at least one third members or greater of the association.
5. Any decision in the general meeting will be considered approved with approval of at least two third vote of present members.

B. Annual General Meeting

1. Annual general Meeting shall be called by the executive committee by the end of the year.
2. Notice of the agenda, date, time and place of Annual General meeting shall be served to all members at least forty-five (45) days prior to general meeting.
3. Quorum of the Annual general meetings shall be considered at least one third members or greater of the association.
4. Any decision in the Annual general meeting will be considered approved with approval of at least two third vote of present members.
5. General Secretary must submit a full report of that concerned year.
6. Financial Secretary must submit the financial report and approved budget of that financial year.
7. Any needed changes or amendments in constitution and Bylaws should be placed in annual general meeting.
8. Office secretary shall propose to mourn for the deceased members of the association.
9. Organizing secretary shall declare new members of that concern year

and terminated or suspended member list and reason of termination or suspension.

10. President should declare approval of any honorary member, scholarships, and award and next year goal of the association in annual general meeting.

C. Emergency Meeting

1. President can call an emergency meeting of general members or EC at any time or shall call by the request of at least twenty-five (25) percent members of the association.
2. A notice should be served to all members of the association at least three (03) days prior to meeting. The notice shall be composed of the specific agenda of the emergency meeting and time, date and place of the meeting or virtual meeting.
3. Quorum of the Emergency meetings shall be considered at least one third members or greater of the association.
4. There shall not be more than one agenda for an emergency meeting.
5. Any decision in the emergency meeting will be considered approved with approval of at least two third vote of present members.

D. Executive Meeting

1. The Executive Committee shall meet at least once in every three (03) months or at least four (04) executive meeting in a calendar year.
2. A notice shall be served to all members of the executive committee at least Seven (07) days prior to meeting. The notice shall be composed of the specific agenda of the meeting and time, date and place of the meeting/virtual meeting.
3. Quorum of the Executive meetings shall be considered at least one third members or greater of the executive committee.
4. Any decision in the Executive meeting will be considered approved with approval of at least two third vote of present members of the executive committee.

E. Notice of the Meeting

1. All notice shall be served with official letter pad of the association or email.
2. In addition to mail a brief text shall be served to the cell number of the member at least within seven (07) days prior the date of the meeting.
3. Notice shall be served by email of the member in addition to mail and text at least seven (07) days prior of the meeting.
4. A notice of the meeting shall be place upon the website of the association and Facebook page of the association when appropriate.
5. Notice for due fees or other notices shall be served by email, text and shall be placed upon the website and Facebook page when appropriate.
6. Any decision of a meeting will be discarded if more than thirty (30) percent of concern member made written complains about missing the concerned notice.

ARTICLE XII

Earn and Expenditure

A. Earning

1. Earning of the association shall be solely from membership fees, donations, journals and magazines, Advertisement, and utilizing other assets.
2. All earning must be collected by finance secretary
3. All earnings must be deposited to the official bank account of the association.
4. All earning related original document shall be kept in safe by finance secretary and must submit upon request of the executive committee.
5. Advisory Board shall preserve the right to audit the expenditure if any dispute arises.

B. Expenditure

1. All expenditure of the association shall be documented and must be approved by finance secretary with either General Secretary or President.
2. Withdrawal any amount from official bank account shall be authenticated if signed by finance secretary and either General Secretary or President.
3. All expenditure related documents must be submitted upon request of the executive committee.
5. All expenditures over \$5,000 must be approved by Board of Trustees prior to incurring the expenses.
4. Advisory Board shall preserve the right to audit the expenditure if any dispute arises.

ARTICLE XIII

Nomination

- A.
1. Nominating Committee formed by the Advisory Board has the authority to announce the process for nomination and if needed, Election, at its sole discretion with consultation with Board of Trustees.

ARTICLE XIV

Amendments

- A.
1. Any change of the constitution or Amendments to the constitution or By-laws can be made by Annual general meetings only.
 2. Any proposed amendments shall be submitted to the Executive Committee in writing by ten active members or by the Constitution and By-Laws Committee.
 3. Board of Trustees by a two-third majority vote must approve any amendments before it can be placed in General Meeting. Any change of the constitution or Amendments of this constitution or By-laws

may be in effect by approval of three-fourths of the general members who have voting privileges, present at a regular meeting provided that such agenda has been notify to all members at least forty-five (45) Days in advance prior to such a meeting according to Article XI.E.1, Article XI.E.2, Article XI.E.3, Article XI.E.4 and Article XI.E.5.

ARTICLE XV

Dissolution

- A. If for any unavoidable circumstance arises is needed to be dissolved the organization, three fourth of the members' unanimous decision will be needed and be placed to the registration authority. The authority's decision will be final.
- B. Upon dissolution of the association all dues of the association must be placed upon the members equally.
- C. Upon dissolution of the association all property and belongings shall be donated to a similar charitable organization in USA with priority given to registered 501c3 Ex-Cadet College Associations in North America.

END



**CADET COLLEGE CLUB OF
NORTH AMERICA**